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Emil P. Moschella,
Chief Freedom of Information-

+ «-Privacy Acts.gectieon = .
Records Mahagénent' DiV i51én
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Washington, D.C. 20535
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Dear Messrs. Moreton and Moschella:
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Revised, scoped AT B S HUA D

FOIA request of - E
Seth Rosenfeld S
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This letter concerns the FOIAPA request sent to various
offices of the FBI on Navember 9, 198l by my client, Seth

Rosenfeld.

aware,

I am writing to submit a final scoped down
version of Mr. Rosenfeld's request.

as I believe you are

that request was for records on a large number of

related subjects which concern Mr. Rosenfeld's research into
FBI activities in the Berkeley area and at the University of

California..w~‘”“
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Attached hereto please find Mr. Rosenfeld‘s list of
subJects including or a%;zations, events, and individuals,

* about iwhich’ Heidnedbi

“FBIiYesords.
constitutes his scoped down 1981 request, although in some

This list b
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cases Mr. Rosenfeld has added new subjects which his

.request.. The. numbers o
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and- in! many- caseSMAhevhusmhchledhdown the number of field“ R
, office files which must be searched and duplicated.

__.subsequent, research has shown to be particularly pertinent ;
" to his'resdarchy AL MACAmPariSSh . of the scoped down requestr?“waﬁfdf
with the November 1981 request demonstrates, Mr. Rosenfeld
has substantially reduced the scope and parameters of his
subjgcts are drastically reduced,
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}v Except as set forth below, Mr. Rosenfeld requests that
this scoped down request. be processed in . accordance with the.
\ instructions set forth in his November 1981 request letter.
(il

He also requests that the FBI award him a full waiver of
. b, duplication fees under 5 U.S.C. Section 552(a)(4)(a)(iii),
1

; and in support of that request, -I hereby incorporate all of
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_Messrs. Moreton and Moschella
November 9, 1587. )

the fee ‘waivexr materials whi.ch he has previously supplied to

the FBI including his pleadings in Rosenfeld v. Department

of Justice, C85-2247 MHP, filed in the U.S. District Court

- for Northern California. I also reguest that all records be
processed in accordance with the standards set forth in.

. ‘David Golove's letter to -Gated May 15, 1985, "L{, .
" ‘& copy of mnich is attached. eddition, I request that : ¥
__you process records responsive to this scoped down request - b-“ic_..

in light of the information and lists submitted in the

| above-referenced litigation, concerning subjects who are

- deceased; who are already identified in previously released
' . records; and who are already identified in the public doma:l.n
us belng FBXI informants, sources and contacts. 4

o Furthermore, in some instances, there may be some
_overlap between the subjects for which records are requested
here and those for which records were requested in 1977 by
The Dally Californian through
m - Mr. Rosenfeld does no e Te-release here of
1ITc records as’already actually released to The Daily
Californian. However, I note that the Daily Californian
sought only Headquarters files since 1360, and that the FBI
released only that information which related to the
"Berkeley area" and withheld other information it deemed
"outside the scope" of the request. 1In contrast, Mr.
Rosenfeld here seecks relsase of any and all .records .
pertaining to his request, maintained by Headguarters and
specified field offices, without these limitations. . .
However, the FBI need not release those records, or portions
thereof, that are identical to those already released to the
" Daily Callfornian. Rather, the FBI could insert or attach a
slip similar to a deleted page slip that would specifically
indicate whlch record or portion was already released

Thus if informat:.on that was withheld from previous

' releases "zo the Daily Califcraiasn’ na_{ now be pr Gyé"l" .

- released in light of Mr. Rosenfeld's subseqguent evidentiarv*
submissions to the FBI, or in light of othexr facts, Mr. i

Rosenfeld requests that that additional information be.

processed and released to him. However, I wish to make .

clear that Mr. Rosenfeld is requesting only information not

previously released to the Daily Californian and/or himself.

_ Mr.,Rosenfeld seeks an expeditious processing and .
release of the responsive records. I would like to state,
~at the outset, that he intends to cooperate fuliy with the
FBI in this matter in the hope that further iitigation can

be avoided. I note that the FBI assured Mr. Rosenfeld that




